

From: Price, Wendi
Sent: Thu, 10 Jul 2025 18:00:54 +0000
To: Moore, Caroline (OST); Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Morrison, Monica (OST)
Subject: RE: Connecting Secretary Duffy and Chairman Babin

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you so much Caroline.

From: Moore, Caroline (OST) <caroline.moore@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 12:56 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Price, Wendi <Wendi.Price@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Connecting Secretary Duffy and Chairman Babin

Hi Wendi,

Thank you for reaching out. I will follow up with you as soon as possible to schedule this call.

Best,
Caroline

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 12:22 PM
To: Price, Wendi <Wendi.Price@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Moore, Caroline (OST) <caroline.moore@dot.gov>; Morrison, Monica (OST) <monica.morrison@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Connecting Secretary Duffy and Chairman Babin

Thanks Wendi. Looping in Caroline and Monica with the Secretary's scheduling team.

Hannah

From: Price, Wendi <Wendi.Price@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 12:06 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: Connecting Secretary Duffy and Chairman Babin

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney – Hope you are well! Chairman Babin saw that Secretary Duffy has been placed as acting NASA Administrator. He would like to schedule a meeting or phone call with the Secretary. Can you please let me know the Secretary's availability?

Thanks, Wendi

Wendi Price
Scheduler
Rep. Brian Babin (TX-36)
2236 Rayburn House Office Building
(b)(6)